August 24th, 1927,

s E8Qeq
ance Company,

Snasdell:-

On behalf of Sir Arthur Currie,
wRo is absent, I beg to acknowledge your communi-
cation of August 18th enclosing copy of =a previous
letter.

I have made incuiries concern-
ing your medals and find that the arrangement of
the Wolfe and Yontcalm Exhibit, as decided upon by
the Museum Committee, required the complete tlsar-
ing from two of the rooms of all exhibits not
directly connected with the Volfe =-nd Montcalm
period. As the other rooms contain classified
collections the Curator, apparently, thought it
better to leave the medals undisplayed for the time
being than to put them in a disadvantageous position.
The Wolfe and Montealm Exhibit will shortly be
terminated and I have no doubt that your medals will
be put in a suitable pesition as soon &s possible,

Yours faithfully,

Wilfrid Bovey.




